



ZEYNEL C. MURAT

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

At Atılım University, I studied Information Systems Engineering. I began my career as a webmaster, proficient in WordPress and PrestaShop. At Globalnet Internet Technologies, I focused on corporate web designs and later joined the Bitrix24 CRM department. Transitioning to Sahra Telekom, I resolved customer issues and now work as a frontend developer.

CONTACT ME

- +90 538 441 00 55
- zeynelcmurat.com
- cumhurmurat859@gmail.com
- /in/zeynelcumhurmurat/
- zeymurat

SKILLS

- HTML & CSS
- REACT
- WORDPRESS
- PYTHON
- PHOTOSHOP
- CPANEL
- POSTGRESQL
- C#
- JAVASCRIPT
- BITRIX24
- PRESTASHOP
- PHP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- MYSQL
- ENGLISH

EDUCATION

Information Systems Engineering
Atılım University (100% Scholarship)
Faculty of Engineering (100% English)
2015 - 2021

REFERENCES

Çağlar Yılmaz

Danfoss
IT Specialist Service Desk EMEA

Kubilay Demirkan

Globalnet Internet Technologies
Bitrix24 Department and Sales Manager

Maşuk Güngör

Huawei
Senior Software Developer

Muhammet Balıkçı

Deka Technology
Software Developer

JOB EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer / CRM Specialist / Software Support 08.2022 - PRESENT

Sahra Telekom & MobiKoB Yazılım

- Fixing the bugs on interface with React.
- Realization of the tests of the Cloud-based CRM application written by the company as an interface
- Installation and training of the CRM application and then providing technical support
- Analyzing and resolving the requests received from telecom companies
- Evaluating the call reports received daily, identifying the causes of negative results and resolving the problem
- Install and configure necessary programs on servers and install on data center.

Web Designer / CRM Specialist / Software Support

10.2021 - 08.2022

Globalnet Internet Technologies

- Web site design and visual planning according to the requested sector
- Structural design of the website project to be completed
- After the planning and designing steps, entering and delivering the content of the Wordpress-based corporate site
- Preparation of visual designs such as banners, sliders for social media and websites with Photoshop & Illustrator
- Introduction and installation of the CRM and BPM program that called Bitrix24 used, realization of the training program and provision of technical support

Webmaster / Content Producer

01.2021 - 10.2021

Arşiv Medya

- Wordpress based corporate website creation
- Wordpress based, woocommerce supported website creation
- Prestashop based e-commerce website development
- Integration of necessary e-commerce modules
- Migration and backup of sites
- Webview application production of sites with Java language
- Written and visual content production for the website
- Social media management
- Social media, banner, slider etc. designs using Photoshop
- Hosting arrangements for clients (DNS adjustments)
- Decoupage and editing of product photos to be uploaded to the website

Software Intern

07.2020 - 09.2020

Hes Bilişim Teknolojileri

- Redesign the corporate website using Wordpress

Computer Hardware Intern

06.2019 - 07.2019

İlbank A.Ş.

- Solving some hardware problems on computers and check the server room.

PROJECTS

Github Finder

01.2024

React

- Used reducer and props methods.

Weather App

12.2023

React

Github Profile Search

09.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

- Published on zeynelcmurat.com/github-search and github

Music Player

08.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

Quiz App

07.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

Weather App

07.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

- It can be reviewed on zeynelcmurat.com/weather Due to API Key, published on github as private.

Digital Clock

07.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

- It can be reviewed on github.

Todo List App

07.2023

HTML, CSS & Javascript

- It can be reviewed on github.